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YOoUNG, VAN ASSENDERP, VARNADOE & ANDERSON, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

RepLy To:

GaLLIE'S HaLL
225 SouTH AbaMms StreeT, Suite 200
Post OFfFice Box 1833
TaLLaHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-183323
TELEPHONE (850) 222-7206
TELECORIER (850) 561-6834

MEMORANDUM SunTRUST BUILDING

801 LaureL Oak Drive, Suite 300
Post OFFice Box 7907
NapLes, FLORIDA 34101-7907
TELEPHONE (24|) 5397-2814
TELECORIER (941) 597 -1060

Tallahassee

TO: Blanca Bayo
Records & Recording
Public Service Commission

FROM: Roy C. Young ‘7(57 [
DATE: January 3, 2000

SUBJECT:  Docket #990722-EG

Enclosed find original and fifteen (15) copies of Issues for Orlando Ultilities

be filed in the above-captioned case.

Thank you.
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Proposed List of Issues

In Re: Adoption of Numeric Docket #990722-EG
Conservation Goals

ISSUES FOR ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION

Orlando Utilities Commission submits the following issues for consideration in the above-

captioned docket.

ISSUE 1: Has OUC adequately evaluated conservation measures for OUC’s system?
ISSUE 2: Is the avoided unit used for evaluating OUC’s conservation measures
appropriate?

ISSUE 3: Are OUC’s proposed Numeric Conservation Goals appropriate and should
they be adopted by the Commission?
ISSUE 4: Is OUC’s proposed 2000 Demand-Side Management Plan appropriate for

meeting the proposed Numeric Conservation Goals?

ISSUE 5: Should this docket be closed?
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